
RECEIVED ·-FPSC 

99 DEC 23 AM If): 3~ 

Rr:CU i.US ANDA . 
REPORTING;, ,T'! 10 [3Lfi-A/Q:} tJA70 

71-1;-5 I> /0 /V""fr-Fr .-rHs r'-..5_c-. 

.. fJ(Scr'~c'pJv~,? . ,...."y 6(./5'-':'\/h-55 I IJ"../o i:9-y-r1-/c.v€S /95 

. 0 r F£6 I)' / '1 ? 9. I !I-,4v£ If8,t:/ ,No> t0f~ N,c;:S /1-T,.4FVY 

La C-r;l-ri ' r; 'vJ /9-5- Or /7-1#/ ?7P9 r~, J: !I/9c/~ L-cST Ov~rL.. 

Jl.15;cnrv , /?"5 ~ /Z.VSVL'/ Or Tf-f.-5 Sc..19/·7, fl 1.:'"7 cYf.I.t9r £v,z."\.... x. ffJ9-v~ 

T'D tf'o Tv 5rj?cJ~tE:- /~c/~nl;-cUc-- /-7w~7 J;:~ T'-Yrr-'~ /0 LJo . 

50 f£""c.fis~ ~/.-.c)" 1"-zIC: Jr ~r~ 5 5c<"-Z£ TI-hlVC-- /)? ~~I£ Z 

~/~ct£-- '-7 

A /?-'1-r-r- /?' O/lJ 0 

IF Yo v ,;v~/" rr Fo"\.. I~P? 

/1-I:Ji-. 32-(- 2y"L-?(2-o 

~F'\...~ iJ"-...'- 0 


~7/J SV~£"\. UP'~ 


: ~L.CJ FC 31.. 01 V' 0 


DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE 

f '10 DEC 27 g: 
FPS C-RfCOROS/R FPORTtNG 



. ~' 

n A 

Kay Flynn 7 6 4 4 7  
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

\ 

Paula lsler 
Monday, December 27,1999 8:42 AM 
Linda Williams; Kay Flynn 
RE: Mark Brio 

Kay, it is OK to open the docket to cancel. 

- _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 1999 3:Ol PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Mark Brio 

Paula we have a letter to cancel Mr. Brio's cert. Is it ok to open a 
docket? 
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